Ottawa,., Jan.2nd.1929,

Sir:-

With reference to your telegram of the
2nd.inst.regarding the cutting of timber on the
Coldwater Reserve by the Niceola Pine Mills Ltd.
I enclose herewith a ocopy of letter sent the
oompany tSoday whioh is self-explanatory.

The Department is of the opinion that
the company should at least lop all tops and

strew thease tog ether with branches,on the ground

80 as %0 expedite decay and rot.You are doubtless
familiar with brush disposal oconditions as laid
down by the Forest Bramch for similar operations

in the Nicela Valley,and the company is expected %o
conform to suoch conditions,

Your obedient servant,

i |

ey

Asst, Dcpu f&(.g.rd
g 7 iol.ea.n.

!

H.,Barber Esq.
Indian Agent
Merritt. B.C,
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